
 
Campus Student Safety Grant Program 

Questions received as of October 24, 2025 

 

Our institution holds a Certificate of Registration from the State Board of Career Colleges and 

Schools and a Certificate of Authorization from ODHE as an out-of-state college. Are we 

eligible to apply for the Campus Student Safety Grant? 

“Private college” means any of the following:  

(1) A nonprofit institution holding a certificate of authorization pursuant to Chapter 1713. of the 

Revised Code;  

(2) An institution holding a certificate of registration from the state board of career colleges and 

schools and program authorization for an associate or bachelor's degree program issued under 

section 3332.05 of the Revised Code;  

(3) A private institution exempt from regulation under Chapter 3332. of the Revised Code as 

prescribed in section 3333.046 of the Revised Code.  

Is the maximum grant request per institution $50,000? 

Response: The maximum base award per proposal is $50,000 for a single eligible institution. For 

a joint proposal submitted by two eligible institutions, the maximum base award per 

proposal is $75,000. 

The Authorized Equipment List (AEL) posted with the RFP is from 2024. Should we still use 

that version for our application? 

Response: Yes.  

Would hired security be considered a secondary “institution”? 

Response: No. For the purposes of this RFP, eligible applicants include state institutions of 

higher education as defined in section 3345.011 of the Revised Code and private nonprofit 

institutions of higher education as defined in section 3365.01 of the Revised Code. 

If we currently have a Campus Safety Grant, are we eligible to apply for additional funding 

through the current RFP? 

Response: Yes.  



 
 

Would we be able to submit a letter from our Treasurer as documentation demonstrating 

ownership of our property, stating that we have owned the property and subsequent 

buildings for our college since 1963? 

Response: Yes.  


